

01. Name of the Society

: SRI SIVANI EDUCATIONAL SOCIETY
SRIKAKULAM -

02. Location of Office

: Village/Town SRIKAKULAM D.No 2-25-43

Mandal SRIKAKULAM District SRIKAKULAM

03. Aims and Objectives

- 1) To promote awareness among Students in the area of the need of Education, Industrial Education, Technical Education and higher Education and strive to Train them as Experts in the area.
- 2) To inculcate in Students a sense of Social responsibilities and Strive to make them ideal citizens.
- 3) To inculcate the Spirit of Nation integration among Students and promote an awareness of the need to work for preserving the identity of the nation.
- 4) To Develop unity and team Spirit among Students and train them up with good organizational Skills.
- 5) To Develop among Students proper understanding of the Social Cultural and Sports fields and provide opportunities for their active involvement.

C E R T I F I C A T E

1. Certified that the Society is formed with no profit motive and no commercial activity is involved in its working.
2. Certified that no Honoraria will be paid to office Bearers.
3. Certified that this Association shall never participate in Dharnas or Stricks against Government or Government Agencies for rights.
4. Certified that the signatures and Thumb Impressions are genuine.
5. Certified that the funds of the Society itself or not otherwise utilised i.e. transferring or diverting directly or indirectly by means of Cash or Kind to the existing members or previous members in the shape of Dividends, Bonus, Profits etc.,
6. Certified that no member shall have right over the moveable or immovable properties of the Society.

Place : SRIKAKULAM

APPENDIX
CH. LIVESTOCK INSURANCE
Normal
2-1-16, New York Bank
PAL 1000-1000

Date : 4-11-2004

UNIVERSITY
PRESIDENT

4. The following is the list of Executive Members who have been vested with the responsibilities of the Association.

SLNo.	Name	Father's Name	Designation	Occupation	Address
01)	Velagala Murali Mohan Sounath Reddy	Kasi Viswantha Reddy	President	Business	Plot no. 27 Lakshmi Nagar SriKakulam 2-25-43, Sama Veedhi SriKakulam
02)	Jammi Surya Chandrasekhar	Venkata ramana	Vice-President	Business	2-1-116 Palakonda Road SriKakulam
03)	Kanugula Durga Srinivas	Kurmi Naidu	Secretary	Chartered Accountant	15-5-44 Arasavalli SriKakulam
04)	Penumalatha Durga Prasad Raju	Venkata Gopala Krishna Raju	Joint-Secretary	Business	3-108 Tumma vedhi SriKakulam
05)	Duppala Venkata Rao	hatchamma	Treasurer	Business	12-(3)-19
06)	Sanapala Srinivas Rao	Ramachandran Rao	Correspondent	Professional	Official colony SriKakulam
06)	Sanapala papinayudu	Satyavtarayana	Member	Professional	4-312, Ranganthi, Nagal SriKakulam
07)	Sanapala Narasingharaao	Ramachandran Rao	Member	Professional	12-3-19 Official colony SriKakulam
08)	Penumalatha Venkata Gopala Krishna Raju	Narasingha Rao	Member	Business	15-5-44 Arasavalli SriKakulam
09)	Penumalatha Jayathi Lakshmi	w/. Penumalatha Durga Prasad Raju	Member	Housewife	15-5-44 Arasavalli SriKakulam
10)	Velagala Vijaya Lakshmi	w/. Velagala Murali Mohan Sounath Reddy	Member	Housewife	Lakshmi Nagar SriKakulam
11)	Tamma Lakshmi Tulasi	w/. T.S.R. Reddy	Member	Housewife	Lakshmi Nagar SriKakulam
12)	Duppala hatchamma	Tulayya	Member	Business	3-108 Tumma vedhi SriKakulam
13)	Duppala Vijay	hatchamma	Member	Business	3-108 Tumma vedhi SriKakulam
14)	Kanugula Venkata Padmavathamma	w/. Kurmi Naidu	Member	Business	2-1-116 Palakonda Road SriKakulam
15)	Kanugula Nirmala	w/. Durga Srinivas	Member	Business	11-12-38 Palakonda Road SriKakulam
16)	Banatam Surya	w/. Banatam Achutn	Member	House-wife	2-25-43 Peda Bogatam Street SriKakulam
	... ammi Sahitya	... ammi Surya Chandrasekhar	... ammi Member	Business	2-25-43 Sama Veedhi SriKakulam

5. We the individuals whose name and signatures are submitted hereunder are desirous Association and take up its responsibility and also desirous of getting the Association registered under societies registration Act 35/2001.

Sl.No.	Signature	Father's Name	Designation	Occupation
01)	V. M. S. K. Reddy	Karni Viswanatha Reddy	President	Businessman
02)	Seetha Reddy	Venkata Ramana	Vice-President	Businessman
03)	R. Durga Devi	Kurmi Naidu	Secretary	Chartered Accountant
04)	R. S. /	Venkata Gopala Krishnappa	Jt. Secretary	Businessman
05)	D. Venkatesh	Katchamma	Treasurer	Businessman
05A)	H. H.	Ramachandran	correspondent	Businessman
MEMBERS :				Professional
06)	puji Reddy	Satyanarayana	Member	Professional 4:-
07)	J. Narayana	Ramachandran	Member	Professional 12(3)
08)	P. Tythi	w. P. Durga Prasad Raju	Member	House-wife
09)	V. V. S. S. Reddy	w. V. M. M. Sainath Reddy	Member	House-wife
10)	Tulasi Lakshmi	w. T. S. R. Reddy	Member	House-wife
11)	D. Venkata	Tulayya	Member	Businessman
12)	N. S.	Narasimha Raju	Member	Businessman
13)	D. Venkata	Dupala Lakshmi	Member	Businessman
14)	K. V. Padamavathi	w. Kurmi Naidu	Member	Businessman
15)	Nimala. J.	w. Durga Simi Var	Member	House-wife
16)		w. Baratam A. Achutu	Member	House-wife
17)	B. S. S. Janga	D/ Jami Sunya WITNESSES Chandranada J. Sahitya	Member	Businessman

Sl.No.	Name	Father/ Husband's Name	Occupation & Address	Signature
01)			2-1-116, No. 3, Jyoti Bhawan PALAKONDA LANE Vizianagaram - 537 001	WITNESS AT SOCIETY
02)				

U. M. S. K.
PRESID

RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE SOCIETY

II. Name of the Society : SRI SIVANI EDUCATIONAL SOCIETY
II. Location of Office : Village/Town ... SRIKAKULAM. D.No. 2-25-43.
Mandal ... SRIKAKULAM. District SRIKAKULAM
III. MEMBERSHIP

13. MEMBERSHIP

The Members of SRIKAKULAM TOWN and the members of other Regions shall have membership in this Society. Every member shall have to pay Rs. 100/- per month towards subscription. The Membership shall have to be accepted by the Executive Body. The Executive Body shall have the right to change the subscription. From the date of obtaining membership, the member shall abide by the rules and regulations of the society as well as General Body Resolutions. The Executive Committee shall have the power to take disciplinary action against any member or members who are against shall have the power to increase or decrease the moveable or immoveable properties in view of the developmental activities of the Society. The activities of the Association shall spread over the entire District.

DISQUALIFICATION TO BE A MEMBER

Minors, Mentally retarded, Insolvents, Criminals and declared by any Court to be ineligible to be a member are not eligible to be members.

FORFEITURE OF MEMBERSHIP

1. Those who have resigned.
2. Absenting themselves from 3 Consecutive Meetings.
3. Defaulters of payment of subscription.
4. Whose membership is cancelled by the Executive Committee.
5. Any other reasons in accordance with the Bye-Laws.

The Membership of the above noted persons shall be forfeited and the membership shall be restored with the acceptance of the Executive Body.

GENERAL BODY - RESPONSIBILITIES

As per the Article 3 above all the subscribers shall be the members to the General Body. The General Body Meeting shall be convened in the month of NOVEMBER every year. If any additions are delections in the existing Bye-Laws of the Society are requierd to be amended, shall be amended by passing separate resolutins to effect of the following :

01. To elect or confirm the Executive Body.
02. To Ratify the expenditure of the previous year and to approve the Budget for the succeeding year.
03. Approval of the Annual Report.
04. Appointment of Auditor for auditing the accounts of the Association.
05. The General Body Meeting shall be conducted with the prior clear notice of 10 days and 3 days for any special or urgent meeting.
06. A Senior and experienced member shall be elected as Election Officer to conduct election.
07. Election shall be conducted either by direct or in-direct method.

07 EXECUTIVE BODY - RESPONSIBILITIES

The Executive Body shall consist of 18 members. Among them President, Vice-President, Secretary, Joint Secretary and Treasurer shall be elected and the rest of 12 members shall act as Elective Members. The E.C. Members shall have to be elected once in 2 years by General Body. If any vacancy arises in the E.C. in between the term, the Executive Body shall elect to fillup the vacancy from out of General Body Members. The E.C. Meeting shall generally meet once in 3 months or on the dates fixed by the Secretary. Prior Notice of 3 clear days shall be served on the E.CMembers for such meeting. The Executive Committee shall have power to enhance the members as per the need and necessity and also to establish a Branch of the Association somewhere else.

DISPUTES

Any dispute arises in between the members and in between the members and out-siders shall be settled by arbitration. If it is not possible such dispute or disputes shall be dealt with as per Section 23 of A.P. Societies registration Act 35 of 2001.

69. MORTGAGES AND EXPENDITURE (BAD-DEBTS)

All such mortgages shall be recorded in the books concerned to the Association and shall be kept open all the members for verification without charging any fees, for the same. If the Society is indebted, such debts shall be cleared off by individually or combinedly or jointly.

PRESIDENT
YOUTH CULTURAL SOCIETY
2-1-116, Nimb-Vijaya Park
PALAKONDA ROAD

U. S. S. *President*

POWER VESTED IN THE EXECUTIVE BODY :

1) PRESIDENT : The President shall preside over all the meetings. He shall accept and act upon Vote of Majority. He shall implement the Resolution passed by the Executive Committee. If the majority on either side stands equal in any decision, he shall accept the Resolution by casting his additional vote vested in him.

2) VICE-PRESIDENT : The Vice-President shall see that all the members shall pay the subscriptions regularly. He shall assist the President in all the activities of the Association. He shall perform the duties of the President in his absence.

3) SECRETARY : He shall conduct meetings. He shall record all the resolutions in the Minutes Book. He shall announce the resolutions passed by vote of Majority. He shall be the custodian of records of the Association. He shall perform all correspondence relating to Society and a prepare and submit the annual report to the General Body.

4) JOINT SECRETARY : He shall assist the Secretary and perform the duties of Secretary in his absence.

5) TREASURE : He shall keep and maintain proper accounts. He shall present annual financial statements and place them before the General Body for its approval. He shall deposit the funds of the Society in Banks and Post Offices, as per the decision of the Executive Committee.

6) COMMITTEE MEMBERS : They shall assist the other Office Bearers for the development of the Association and shall attend to all duties as may be entrusted by the Executive Committee.

7) CHEQUES : In case of withdrawal of Funds by Cheques it shall be made by means of Joint Operation, i.e. by putting signatures on the Cheque both by the Secretary and by the Treasurer.

8) QUORUM : The Quorum for the Meeting is 3/5ths of its members. If the Quorum for 2 consecutive meetings. The Meeting shall be conducted for the 3rd time irrespective of the Quorum.

9) **FUNDS** : The Funds of the Association shall comprise of subscriptions, Donations, and other contributions. The funds of the Association shall be spent for the achievements of the objects of the Association and no portion thereof shall be transferred to any of its members either directly or indirectly.

10) **SAFE GUARDING THE PROPERTIES** : The Properties of the Association, shall be in the name of the Association. The properties shall be kept under the Guidance of the President.

11) **COURT LITIGATIONS** : All the litigations shall be attended by the President and be settled in the Jurisdiction of Srikakulam District itself.

12) **SPECIAL RESOLUTIONS FOR AMENDMENTS** : The Memorandum of Rules and Regulations of the Association shall be amended or added to the Bye-Laws only with the concurrence of 1/2 members of the General Body.

13) **DISSOLUTION** : In the event of Resolution or winding up of the Association, it shall be done according to the provisions contained under Section 25 of the Societies Registration Act 2001 and the properties and funds of the Association that will remain after full satisfaction of the liabilities of the association shall be transferred or paid to another Association, Trust or institution having similar aims and objects. In getting absolution with 3/5th majority of its members, in such circumstances they shall be paid or distributed among the members.

14) **AUDIT** : The audited copies of the accounts by the end of 31st March every year by a licenced auditor shall be distributed among the members.

15) **FINANCIAL YEAR** : Financial Year commencing from 1st April, to 31st March i.e. 12 Months.

16) : The list of Executive Body Members shall be sent to the Registrar of Co-Operative Societies shall be submitted within a period of 14 days from the date of conducting general body and similarly when there is any change in the Executive Committee as per Section 59 of Societies Registration Act 2001.

REG. NO. 116, NO. 12

2-1-116, NO. 12

116

Certified that this is a correct copy of the Rules and Regulations for the Association. And as such the E.C. Members have put our hands (Signatures) hereunder:

SLNo.	Signature	Father's Name	Designation	Occupation	Full Ad.
01)	<i>V. N. S. T. R. Venkateswara Reddy</i>		President	Business	plot no. 2; Nakshi; Srikakul 2-25-4
02)	<i>Chandrasekhar Venkata ramana</i>		Vice-President	Business	Saumav; Srikakul Scam a Vi
03)	<i>R. Durga Devi</i>	Kurmi Naidu	Secretary	Chartered Accountant	2-1-116 Palakond Srikakul
04)	<i>R. S. V. Venkata Gopala</i>	Krishna Raju	Jt. Secretary	Business	Anarava Srikakul 15-5-4
05)	<i>Venkatesh Latchanna</i>		Treasurer	Business	Tumav; 12-3-19 Official Ce
06)	<i>Ch. Ramachandrarao</i>	<i>Ch. Ramachandrarao</i>	Correspondent	Professional	Srikakul

MEMBERS :

06)	<i>P. Venkatesh</i>	Satyannayana	Member	Professional	4-312, Prasanya; Srikakul
07)	<i>S. Venkatesh</i>	Ramachandrarao	Member	Professional	12-3-19 Official Ce Srikakul 15-5-4
08)	<i>N. S. V. Venkatesh</i>	Narasimha Raju	Member	Business	Arrabana Srikakul 15-5-4
09)	<i>P. Tyagi</i>	w/f. Durga Prasad Raju	Member	House wife	Prasanya Srikakul plot no. 2; Nakshi
10)	<i>V. V. M. M. Sainath Reddy</i>	W. V. M. M. Sainath Reddy	Member	House wife	Srikakul plot no. 2; Nakshi Srikakul
11)	<i>Tulasi Lakshmi</i>	W. T. S. R. Reddy	Member	House wife	3-108, T
12)	<i>D. Lakshmi</i>	Tulasiya	Member	Business	3-108, T
13)	<i>D. Latha</i>	D. Latchanna	Member	Business	3-108, T
14)	<i>T. V. Padmavathi</i>	Kurmi Naidu	Member	Business	2-1-116, P
15)	<i>Nirmala</i>	Durga Srinivas	Member	House wife	2-1-116, P
16)	<i>B. Sowjanya</i>	Basantu Achulu	Member	House wife	11-12-38
17)	<i>J. Sahitya</i>	J. Sanya Chaudhary	WITNESSES	Member	2-25-43; Srikakul

Sl.No.	Name	Father/ Husband's Name	Occupation & Address	Sign
01)			<i>President V. N. S. T. R. Venkateswara Reddy Business 2-1-116, Near Vijaya Bank Palakond</i>	
02)				<i>V. N. S. T. R. Venkateswara Reddy President V. N. S. T. R. Venkateswara Reddy Business 2-1-116, Near Vijaya Bank Palakond</i>



Join
Ex. Cr. 1
SRIKAKULAM.

Name of the Society :
Location :

SRI SIVANI EDUCATIONAL SOCIETY
Door No 2-1-116, Near Vijaya Bank,
Palakonda Road

Srikakulam.

Reg. No. 415/2004

The General body of the society has conducted a meeting on 4th January 2006 and
unanimously elected the following governing body for the year 2006 to run the society

General body members present

S.No	Name	Address	Designation	Signature
1	Velagala Murali Mohana Sainath Reddy	Plot No.27 Lakshmi Nagar, Srikakulam	President	Sd/-xxxxxxx
2	Jami Surya chandrarao	Door No.2-25-43 Sana Vedhi, Srikakulam	Vice-President	Sd/-xxxxxxx
3	Kanugula Durga Srinivas	Door No. 2-1-116 Palakonda Road, Srikakulam	Secretary	Sd/-xxxxxxx
4	Pennmeta Durga Prasad Raju	Door No.15-5-44 Arasavalli, Srikakulam	Joint Secretary	Sd/-xxxxxxx
5	Duppala Venkateswarao	Door No.3-108 Tumma vedhi, Srikakulam	Treasurer	Sd/-xxxxxxx
6	Sanapala Srinivas Rao	Door No 12-(3)-1g Official colony, Srikakulam	Correspondent	Sd/-xxxxxxx
7	Sanapala Papi Naidu	Door No.4-312, Prasanythi Nager, Srikakulam	Member	Sd/-xxxxxxx
8	Sanapala Narasingharaao	Door No.12-(3)-1g Official colony, Srikakulam	Member	Sd/-xxxxxxx
9	Pennmeta Venkata Gopala Krishnam Raju	Door No.15-6-44 Arasavalli, Srikakulam	Member	Sd/-xxxxxxx
10	Pennmeta Jyothi Lakshmi	Door No.15-5-44 Arasavalli, Srikakulam	Member	Sd/-xxxxxxx
11	Velagala Vijaya lakshmi	Plot No.27 Lakshmi Nager, Srikakulam	Member	Sd/-xxxxxxx
12	Tamma Laxmi Tulasim	Plot No.27 Lakshmi Nager, Srikakulam	Member	Sd/-xxxxxxx
13	Duppala Lethanna	Plot No.27 Lakshmi Nager, Srikakulam	Member	Sd/-xxxxxxx
14	Duppala Vijay	Plot No.27 Tumma vedhi, Srikakulam	Member	Sd/-xxxxxxx
15	Kanugula Venkata Padmavathama	Plot No. 2-1-116 Palakonda Road, Srikakulam	Member	Sd/-xxxxxxx
16	Kanugula Nirmala	Door No. 2-1-116 Palakonda Road, Srikakulam	Member	Sd/-xxxxxxx
17	Baratam Sowjanya	Door No.11-12-38 Pedha Baratam Street, Srikakulam	Member	Sd/-xxxxxxx
18	Jami Sahitya	Door No.2-25-43 Sana Vedhi, Srikakulam	Member	Sd/-xxxxxxx

Governing body members elected.

S.No	Name	Address	Designation	Signature
1	Velagala Murali Mohana Sainath Reddy	Plot No.27 Lakshmi Nagar, Srikakulam	President	Sd/-xxxxxxx
2	Jami Surya chandrarao	Door No.2-25-43 Sana Vedhi, Srikakulam	Vice-President	Sd/-xxxxxxx
3	Kanugula Durga Srinivas	Door No. 2-1-116 Palakonda Road, Srikakulam	Secretary	Sd/-xxxxxxx
4	Pennmeta Durga Prasad Raju	Door No.15-5-44 Arasavalli, Srikakulam	Joint Secretary	Sd/-xxxxxxx
5	Duppala Venkateswarao	Door No.3-108 Tumma vedhi, Srikakulam	Treasurer	Sd/-xxxxxxx
6	Sanapala Srinivas Rao	Door No.12-(3)-1g Official colony, Srikakulam	Correspondent	Sd/-xxxxxxx
7	Sanapala Papi Naidu	Door No.4-312, Prasanythi Nager, Srikakulam	Member	Sd/-xxxxxxx
8	Sanapala Narasingharaao	Door No.12-(3)-1g	Member	Sd/-xxxxxxx

SOCIETY NO. 415 OF 2004.

NAME OF THE SOCIETY

Sri Livani Educational Society
Palatwanda Road, Srikakulam

NO. OF DOCUMENT

3/2006.

DATE OF Filing

31.5.2006

District Registrar's Office,
Srikakulam, Dt 31/5/06

Sd/- A. Nagalakshmi

DISTRICT REGISTRAR
SRIKAKULAM. (Seal)

///True Copy//

2nd sheet Sheet Corrections

: (214) 2

Total no. of corrections : (214) 2

Copy Prepared by

Allyn SAI

Examined by

Allyn SAI

DISTRICT REGISTRAR'S OFFICE,
SRIKAKULAM. Date : 31.5.2006.

CNo. 3/2006.

DISTRICT REGISTRAR
SRIKAKULAM



PRESIDENT
Allyn SAI

2-1-116, Near Vizianagaram
PALATWANDA ROAD

SOCIETY No. 415 of 2004

17

The Registrar of Societies hereby acknowledges the under mentioned and intimates that they have been filed / registered in pursuances of Societies Registration Act 35 of 2001 Sri Sivani Educational Society, Neer Vilayya Bank, Palakonda Road, Srikakulam
 1. Memorandum of Association : Registered
 2. Copy of Rules and Regulations of : Filing
 3. Filing u/s 9 - Filing of L.G.B.M. for the years 2005 & 2006.
 4. Filing u/s 8 - Amendment to Rules 2 and 7.

DISTRICT REGISTRARS OFFICE
Srikakulam

31/5/2006

Registrar
DISTRICT REGISTRAR
Srikakulam
31/5/06
31/5/06

SOCIETY No. 415 of 2004

37

The Registrar of Societies hereby acknowledges the under mentioned and intimates that they have been filed / registered in pursuances of Societies Registration Act 35 of 2001 Sri Sivani Educational Society, Srikakulam

1. Memorandum of Association : Registered
 2. Copy of Rules and Regulations of : Filing
 3. Filing u/s 9 - Filing of L.G.B.M.
 4. Filing u/s 8 - Amendment u/s 8

DISTRICT REGISTRARS OFFICE
Srikakulam

R/C/RB

Registrar
DISTRICT REGISTRAR
Srikakulam
9/6/06
9/6/06

PRESIDENT
VILAYYA SOCIETY
2-1-116, Near Vilayya Bank
PALAKONDA ROAD

SOCIETY NO. 415 OR 2006

NAME OF THE SOCIETY

Sri Livanii Educational Society
Palakunda Road, Srikakulam
1/2006.

NO. OF DOCUMENT

DATE OF Filing 31-5-2006

District Registrar's Office,
Srikakulam, Dt. 21/5/06

Sh. A. Nagalakshmi

DISTRICT REGISTRAR
SRIKAKULAM (Seal)

//True Copy//

2nd & last Sheet Corrections

Total No. of corrections: (Nil) ✓
(Nil) ✓

Copy Prepared by :

Atma SA.

Examined by :

Atma

DISTRICT REGISTRAR'S OFFICE,
SRIKAKULAM. Date :: 31-5-2006

CNo. 32/2006.

Atma
31/5/06
DISTRICT REGISTRAR
SRIKAKULAM

Atma
31/5/06



Atma
SRI LIVANI EDUCATIONAL SOCIETY
2-1-116, NEW VIBHAN PARK
PALAKUNDA ROAD



Joint General Secretary-
Ex. Chairman
SRIKAKULAM

Name of the Society : SRI SIVANI EDUCATIONAL SOCIETY
Location : Door No 2-1-116, Near Vijaya Bank,
Palakonda Road
Srikakulam

Reg. No. 41572004.

The General body of the Sri Sivani Educational Society has conducted a meeting on 2nd November 2005 and unanimously confirmed the minutes Dt. 2nd December 2004 to amended the clauses 2 & 7 of Rules and Regulations of the Society.

Existing clause

Rule 2 of Memorandum of the society
Location of office
Door No. 2-25-43,
Sana Street
Srikakulam Town,
Srikakulam Mandal
Srikakulam Dist.

Existing clause

Rule 2 of Rules and Regulations
Location of office
Door No. 2-25-43,
Sana Street
Srikakulam Town,
Srikakulam Mandal
Srikakulam Dist.

Existing Clause

Rule 7
Executive body Responsibilities
The executive body shall consist of 18 members among them President, Vice-President, Secretary, Joint-Secretary, Correspondent and Treasurer shall be elected and the rest of 12 members shall act as elective members.

Amended Clause

Rule 2 of Memorandum of the society
Location of office
Door No. 2-1-116,
Near Vijaya Bank,
Palakonda Road,
Srikakulam,
Srikakulam Dist

Amended Clause

Rule 2 of Rules and Regulations
Location of office
Door No. 2-1-116,
Near Vijaya Bank,
Palakonda Road,
Srikakulam,
Srikakulam Dist

Amended Clause

Rule 7
Executive body Responsibilities
The executive body shall consist of 8 members among them President, Vice-President, Secretary, Joint-Secretary, Correspondent and Treasurer shall be elected and the rest of 2 members shall act as elective members.

— V. M. M. Sainath Reddy
President

President Sri Sivani Educational Society Regd. No.
41572004, 2-1-116, Near Vijaya Bank, Palakonda Road
Srikakulam. 532001.



GOVERNMENT OF ANDHRA PRADESH
CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION OF SOCIETIES

ACT 35 OF 2001
SOCIETY NO. 415 OF 2004

I hereby certify that SRI SIVAN EDUCATIONAL SOCIETY
Srikrakulam, Srikrakulam
Mahabubnagar
Srikakulam District

has this day been registered under the Societies Registration Act, 35 of 2001.
Given under my hand at Srikakulam on this 11th day of November
Two Thousand Four

DISTRICT REGISTRAR'S OFFICE
SRIKAKULAM 11.11.2004
Date : / /



DISTRICT REGISTRAR,
SRIKAKULAM
11.11.04

Yours